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Tammy Hodgman

From: Hansen, Jodie <JHansen@sweetser.org>

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 10:13 AM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Cc: Cashman, Mason

Subject: With Gratitude from Sweetser

Warning: Unusual sender <jhansen@sweetser.org>  

You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Dear Tammy, 

 

On behalf of everyone at Sweetser, I want to extend our sincere appreciation for your town’s generosity 

and continued support. Your contribution directly strengthens mental health and wellness services for 

individuals and families across Maine and in your community. We are truly grateful for your commitment 

to our shared mission. 

 

As a token of our thanks, we would like to o%er your employees – and, if helpful, your broader community 

– the opportunity to participate in Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) training at no cost. 

 

MHFA provides practical skills for recognizing and responding to signs of mental health or substance use 

challenges. It’s a powerful way to build stronger, healthier, and more resilient communities. 

 

To coordinate training or learn more about what is available, please contact Mason Cashman, 

Sweetser’s MHFA Coordinator, who would be happy to assist you: 

 

Mason Cashman 

Mental Health First Aid Coordinator 

Email: mcashman@sweetser.org 

Phone: (207) 701-7304 

 

Thank you again for your partnership and for the work you do every day to support your community. We 

look forward to continuing to serve alongside you. 

 

Warm regards, 

Jodie Hansen 

 

 
   Office: 207.294.4476 • Cell: 207.468.0182 • PromiseLine: 800.434.3000 • Sweetser.org/donate 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (which may be a fax, secure email, and/or any 

attachments) may contain confidential, privileged, and/or Protected Health Information (PHI) intended 

solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you have 

received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, copying, 

storage, or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. If these records contain any information 

about a person having or having had a substance use disorder or a diagnosis of or referral or treatment 

for a substance use disorder, these records are protected by Federal confidentiality rules (42 CFR part 2). 

42 CFR part 2 prohibits unauthorized use or disclosure of these records. If you have received this 

communication in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply (email or phone) and then delete or 

destroy the original transmission without making a copy.  


